



DAVID SCURTO, AICP, PRINCIPAL is a community planner with 37 years of experience in municipal planning and development. He focuses on urban places, central place cities, innerring suburbs, and economic redevelopment. He has worked with the nationally acclaimed Redevelopment Ready Communities program, sat on boards for state and national planning associations, and is chair of the Macomb County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority. Mr. Scurto works with several municipalities on planning, zoning, opertations and economic development projects. He has experience with tax incentive and credit programs, business retention and recruitment, tax increment financing, partnering, public property acquisition, code enforcement and development approval processes. The Michigan Municipal League retains Mr. Scurto for basic and advanced training on planning, land development and zoning topics. Mr. Scurto has presented on redevelopment at Michigan Association of Planning and National Brownfield Association conferences. He also was part of a recent MAP award winning team for implementation of a Master Plan.

EDUCATION

MArch, Masters of Architecture | University of Detroit Mercy (emphasis on community development)

BArch, Architecture | University of Detroit

EXPERIENCE

Principal, Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2011 - Present

Associate, Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2007 - 2011

Project Manager/Senior Planner, Hamilton Anderson Associates, Inc, Detroit, MI, 1995-1998; 1999-2007

Senior Planner, The Strader Group Royal Oak, MI, 1998-1999

Vice President/Planner, Gerald Luedtke and Associates, Inc. Detroit, MI, 1985-1995



CREDENTIALS

American Institute of Certified Planners Registration No. 008484

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Planning Association | Member No. 077753

Michigan Association of Planning, Past President and Board Member 2004-2011

American Planning Association Chapter President's Council. MAP representative to the American Planning Association, 2006 - 2010

Macomb County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, Chairperson